
Last- year we allowed the use 
on the payment of 375*00, n'hls ave them the ri^ht 
to the grounds and the Field House, with baths, etc. 
* hat was much less than cost 
been 39 it rounded oat 
o the teams contributed 
cor.t of keeping the sta iun open We 
this year to give the s d a rest in order that the 
ground might be in good condition for our own games 
next Fall, nevertheless, we are willing to allow
nïLÜ^pl^L£l£yers t0 nse‘ the grounds only on the 
; J ®n* of s;)50*00» tout we c-nnot afford to keer 
t o baths and dressing rooms for $75,00.

and was only given
sum of which* *
and the

like

open

1 have taken up with our
Athletic Department the matter of the use of the 
stadium by the Royal Victoria (Fetire^e.

Yours faithfully,

thn<l- . , Personally, i think players
we°orobablÿOTnr • *** V^ayeff ootball
U1 avin-"E ô E 2n' 0y9d tho eane oulte as much as those

Sh0"'” *"«<• “* »re=s,ne

Hy dear Dr, Archibald : —

Dr, E. Archibald,
Aedicoi 1r t s Bu ilding, 
Montreal,

«ay 7th, 1925.
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